MUR828900020

RECEIVED
By OGC/CELA at 5:37 pm, Jul 23, 2024
From: Gary Lawkowski (Dhillon Law)
To: CELA; David Warrington (Dhillon Law)
Subject: RE: MUR 8289 Federal Election Commission Complaint Notification (DJTFP 2024, Inc.)
Date: Tuesday, July 23, 2024 4:35:01 PM
Attachments: designation of counsel (DJTFP) (MUR 8289) (signed).pdf

Thanks, please find attached a designation of counsel form. We are also requesting a 30-day
extension of time to respond to this matter.

Sincerely,

Gary M. Lawkowski

Partner

Dhillon Law Group

2121 Eisenhower Avenue, Suite 608
Alexandria, VA 22314
703-574-1654
GLawkowski@dhillonlaw.com

This communication and any attachments may contain information that is confidential, privileged, or otherwise
protected by law and are only intended for use by the person to whom they are addressed. If you are not

the intended recipient, do not copy, disclose, disseminate, or otherwise distribute this communication or any
attachments. If you have received this communication in error, please contact the sender as soon as possible and
delete this message and any attachments.



Docusign Envelope ID: 8D439457-9EE1-4AF3-9BB0-99E603C3240Cc  MUR828900021

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1050 First Street, NE
Washington, DC

STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL
Provide one form for each Respondent/Witness

EMAIL cela@fec.gov

AR/MUR/RR/P-MUR# MUR 8289

Name of Counsel: David A. Warrington & Gary M. Lawkowski

Firm: Dhillon Law Group, Inc.

Address: 2121 Eisenhower Ave., Suite 608

Alexandria, VA 22314

Office#: 703-574-1206, 703-574-1654 Fax#:

Mobile#:

E-mail: DWarrington@dhillonlaw.com; GLawkowski@Dhillonlaw.com

The above-named individual and/or firm is hereby designated as my counsel and is authorized to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before the Commission.

DocuSigned by:

July 23, 2024 | @KILMD&WI{'U Treasurer

Date S FOSATFAR03Rimature - Respondent/Agent/Treasurer) Title

Bradley Crate

(Name — Please Print)

Donald J. Trump for President 2024, Inc.; Bradley Crate, in his capacity as
RESPONDENT: treasurer of Donald J. Trump for President 2024, Inc.

(Please print Committee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notification Letter)

Mailing Address:
(Please Print)
Home#: Mobile#:
Officet: Fax#:
E-mail:

This form relates to a Federal Election Commission matter that is subject to the confidentiality provisions of 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(12)(A).
This section prohibits making public any notification or investigation conducted by the Federal Election Commission without the express

written consent of the person under investigation.
Rev. 2021





